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DATE: May 20, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 4610901 Multirotational Bearings. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Dennis Golabek from the Structures Design Office to 
address pay item number for sole and masonry plates associated with multi-rotational bearings. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after June 17, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/ra 

Attachment
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4610901 
All Jobs 

MULTIROTATIONAL BEARINGS 
(REV 3-22-21) 

SUBARTICLE 461-9.1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

461-9 Basis of Payment. 
 461-9.1 Basic Items of Bearings: The Contract unit price per each for bearings will be 
full compensation for all work and materials necessary for the complete installation. Such price 
and payment will include, but not limited to, the following specific incidental itemswork: 
  1. testing, 
  2. tools and equipment required for installation, 
  3. any work to replace rejected bearings, 
  4. any repairs to the metalized coating on the bearings, 
  5. all costs associated with the manufacturer’s installation technician,. 

6. sole plate, masonry plate, high strength bolt assemblies and anchor rod 
assemblies. 
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